From: Kori Lorick

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 7:23 AM
To: Sophia Solis;C.Murphy Hebert;Allie Bones
Subject: Fw: Internal Complaint 6: Yavapai (High)

7

FYI- one printer issue reported in Yavapai. It's fixed but they have a 45 min wait.

q9 v,‘
From: Chgisting'Dyster @azsos.gov>
Sent: Tuesd mber 8, 2022 7:21 AM

To: Jason
Cc: Kori Lorick 250S.80V>

Subject: RE: Internal @ﬂ 6: Yavapai (High)
It is working now- But they%inwait

azso0s.gov; zoe [N N S @205 o>

Christine Dyster

Email: azs0s.qov /
Office:w- ﬁ

From: Jason- <-@azsos.gov> U/
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 7:16 AM

To: Christine Dyster @azsos.gov>; Zoe
Cc: Kori Lorick @azsos.gov>
Subject: Internal Complaint 6: Yavapai (High)

<- @azsos.gov>

Printer not working at First Southern Baptist Church, 1%}ute 89, Chino Valley, AZ 86323
/ \ Jason
Election!uMmager A

Arizona Secretary of State

Email: azs0s.gov O
Office:

SECRETARY

HOBBS

1700 W. Washington St., 7" Fl. | Phoenix, AZ | 85007 O
This message and any messages in response to the sender of this ¢
message may be subject to a public records request. /






